
To members of SAC:
Please see below about the adoption of 62.2 in CA Title 24. This may be
useful for the ongoing discussions within SAC.
Steve

----- Forwarded message from Max Sherman <mhsherman@lbl.gov> -----
   Date: Wed, 23 Apr 2008 14:59:39 -0700
   From: Max Sherman <mhsherman@lbl.gov>
Reply-To: MHSherman@lbl.gov
Subject: FW: California 2008 Standards adopted today
     To: Jodi Scott Dunlop <jdunlop@ashrae.org>

Jodi,

2008 CA Title 24 standards were officially adopted today.  One of the
biggest changes is that ASHRAE Standard 62.2 is now mandatory. A lot of
houses will be better ventilated because of that.  Don't know if that

is
worth some press.

=======================
Max Sherman

Steve Ferguson, Assistant Manager of Standards - Codes
American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air-Conditioning Engineers, Inc.
Direct Line: 678-539-1138     Fax: 678-539-2138     eMail: SFerguson@ashrae.org     Web: www.ASHRAE.org

Register by May 23 to save on ASHRAE's Annual Meeting June 21-23 in Salt Lake City , where the first High-Performance Building Design Professional certification exam will
be given.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

-----Original Message-----

From: Bruce A. Wilcox [mailto:bawilcox@inreach.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2008 2:51 PM
To: MHSherman@lbl.gov; Iain Walker; StevensD@us.panasonic.com; Steve
Emmerich
Subject: California 2008 Standards adopted today

including a mandatory requirement that every new home comply with 62.2
(openable windows not allowed).

One of the staff guys asked me about getting permission to use the
materila

in the users manual for training.

Thanks for your help now and even more in the future.

Bruce

----- End forwarded message -----

-- 

From: "Ferguson, Steve" <SFerguson@ashrae.org>
Subject: FW: FW: California 2008 Standards adopted today

Date: April 28, 2008 9:13:10 AM EDT
To: "Ferguson, Steve" <SFerguson@ashrae.org>, "David Knebel" <davidk@aaon.com>, <sdkenned@southernco.com>, "Nance Lovvorn" <nlovvorn@charter.net>, 

<bwo@mek.dtu.dk>, <DConover@iccsafe.org>, "Littleton, Jeff" <JLittleton@ashrae.org>, <ahallstrom@mail.ashrae.org>, "Ramspeck, Claire" 
<CRamspeck@ashrae.org>

Cc: "Andrew Persily" <andrew.persily@nist.gov>, <rhermans@mncee.org>, <gholness@comcast.net>
 



*************************************
Andy Persily
NIST
100 Bureau Drive, MS8633
Gaithersburg, MD 20899
andyp@nist.gov
301 975-6418
Fax 975-4409
*************************************


